The papers of Milton Lapine were placed in the Archives of Labor and Urban affairs in June of 1983 by Mr. Lapine and were opened for research in March of 1985.

Milton J. Lapine, a newspaper reporter, was active in forming the Cleveland Plain Dealer unit of the American Newspaper Guild and later served as a member of its International Executive Board (The union was known as the American Newspaper Guild from 1933 to 1970, after which it became The Newspaper Guild.) In 1942 Mr. Lapine shared the Guild's Heywood Broun Award for outstanding journalistic achievement. Mr. Lapine retired in 1958, but returned to address the fiftieth anniversary convention of The Newspaper Guild in 1983.

The papers of Mr. Lapine consist of clippings, memorabilia, and speeches relating to the activities of The Newspaper Guild and his participation from 1934 to 1983.

Contents

Clippings, 1934-1950
Memorabilia, 1944-1945, 1966
Speeches, 1983